Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 12:50 PM

To: 'Dan Clark’; ‘DanClarkReports@Gmail.com'

Subject: Reminder: | am available -- and eager -- to speak with you about the MAJOR story

presented by my Nov. 4th testimony before the Commission on Legislative, Judicial &
Executive Compensation
Attachments: 8-21-19-nylj-itr.pdf; 11-25-1 9-signed-Itr-to-marks.pdf

Dear Dan—
Just to remind you, | am available — and eager —to speak with you about the below. Surely, you have questions.

Have you already, or will you be, questioning the seven members of the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and
Executive Compensation about my November 4™ testimony and subsequent correspondence? How about Chief
Administrative Judge Marks and the other judicial pay raise witnesses who testified at that hearing and the November
14 hearing? If they deny or dispute anything — and | take pride in being accurate —lam ready to respond, WITH
EVIDENCE.

On the subject of accuracy, | take this opportunity to slightly revise my November 4t testimony wherein | stated that
“most [of the Commissioners] are afflicted by conflicts of interests” [Tr. 70]. In fact, ALL the Commissioners suffer from
disqualifying conflicts of interest and demonstrated bias — except possibly one, Commissioner Madonia, ironically the
sole Commissioner not physically or electronically present at the November 4™ hearing. The direct link to CJA’s
webpage laying out the EVIDENCE of the Commissioners’ conflicts of interest and bias, which | substantially developed
over the weekend, is here: http://www.judgewatch.Org/web-pages/searching-nvs/force-of-law-commissions/part-e-
chapter60—laws-2015/informed—consent-disqualification.htm.

As you know, CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org, posts everything, including the FULL record of the CJA v.
Cuomo...DiFiore citizen-taxpayer action. Indeed, just about everything you need is accessible from the menu of
webpages for the current Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation, whose direct link is here:
http://www.]udgewatch.org/web—pages/searching-nvs/force-of-law-commissions/part-e-chapter60—|aws-2015/menu—
2019-2020-commission.htm.

Thank you.

Elena
914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 3:41 PM

To: 'Dan Clark' <dmclark@alm.com>; 'DanClarkReports@Gmail.com'’ <DanClarkReports@Gmail.com>

Subject: The status of CJAv. Cuomo...DiFiore, at the Court of Appeals, is that ALL cognizable adjudicative and ethical
standards have been "thrown out the window" -- and this is why the "force of law" commission scheme & lawsuits
challenging them continue

TO: Dan Clark/New York Law Journal




